PIOO000 6Ll

(-Requestor‘s Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] Pek-up ] warr ] maiL

(Business ﬁntity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only

WA RO

300184457153




Page 1 of 2

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent:  Monday, August 16, 2010 3:04 PM
To: ‘Patti Bunce'

Subject: RE: Kriben Corporation, inc.

Thank you for your e-mail. :

Copied below is the letter that has been mailed to you about this. If you have any quesnons please call
the number shown in the letter below.

Thank you. ;

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

1
Flease take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you receivad fram our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a custorner. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey !
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From: Patti Bunce [mailto: patti@potaxlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 1:17 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Kriben Corporation, Inc.
Importance: High

On Document Number P10000066896 Kriben Corporation Inc., please correct the iip code for the
principal and mailing address to 33716 which is I|sted in the Artlcles of rncorporatton Thank you in
advance for your assistance.

Sincerely, '

O’'CONNOR & ASSOCIATES

Patti Bunce
Assistant to Patrick M. O'Connor, Esquire

1250 S. Belcher Road, Suite 160
Largo, Florida 33771

Phone: (727) 539-68800
Fax: (727) 536-5936 !

NOTICE: This message and all attachments are covered by The Electronic Communications Privacy
Act, 18 USC secs. 2510-21. The matters are privileged, confidential and intended only for those named
to receive it. If yott are not one of them, then any use, dissemination, distribution, reading, forwarding,
printing, or copying of this is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful, and you are requested to notify us
immediately by calling or faxing us collect at the number above or emailing us at the address above.
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